From: C.Murphy Hebert

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 6:17:00 PM
To: Jannelle Watson;

Subject: RE: Reporting Election related misinformation
Sensitivity: Normal

And here is a link to the post https://www.facebook.com/SenatorTownsend/posts/10158936612663914

From: C.Murphy Hebert

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 6:16 PM

To: Jannelle Watson [@fb.com>; (@content.facebook.com
Subject: RE: Reporting Election related misinformation

Hi —yes. Here is the profile, screen shots and link to the account.

https://www.facebook.com/SenatorTownsend

o
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| am a fiscal 8 social conservative FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Republican who will champion the great Senator-Elect Kelly Townsend calls for a recount and forensic audit of
cause of freedom for the folks in my the 2020 General election.
district as well as throughout the State. November 12, 2020

Phoenix, AZ
7,838 people like this The effect of the 2020 Arizona General election on voter confidence is
extremely concemning, and it is of utmost importance that we act to
restore the integrity of our election process. Below, please find a list
of events that have occurred in our state that undermine that
confidence which will erode the foundation of our democracy. The
Secretary of State has already denied the Senate President’s
application for an independent vote count, and yet we continue to
have uncertainty in the process. | will leave the fraud accusations to

9,799 people follow this

From: Jannelle Watson M>

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 6:10 PM

To: C.Murphy Hebert >;
Subject: Re: Reporting Election related misinformation

Hi Murphy,
This link leads us to Twitter content. Do you have links of this occurring on FB?

Jannelle Watson
USS, Politics & Governnent Outreach
E| @fb.com

FACEBOOK



From: "C.Murphy Hebert" m
Date: Thursday, November 12, 2020 at 7:49 PM

To: Jannelle Watson m>, mcontent.facebook.com“ mcontent.facebookconb

Subject: Reporting Election related misinformation

Hello,

1 am flagging this post as it perpetuates a number of disproved/debunked theories about the Arizona election. It is content that includes misrepresentation of who can vote, qualifications for voting, whether a vote will be counted, and what
information and/or materials must be provided in order to vote.

https://I.facebook.com/I.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fkatiehobbs%2Fstatus%2F897591847014473729&h=AT2RKcR87]i UGBt Cwz00He I MrigL1C-XK3Kkg98YX nspR3s4KiUSH05FS3htwl qwDh3RAC30mOOROkvZG1-
bjO1csAkbhaYallayrlFa8HEKb70nPcYAxKGbh6EWGCAWEs=1

Thanks for your time,
Murphy Hebert

1700 W. Washington St,, 7t" Fl. | Phoenix, AZ | 85007

This message and any messages in respanse to the sender of this
message may be subject fo a public records request.



From: C.Murphy Hebert

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 6:16:00 PM
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
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I am a fiscal & social conservative
Republican who will champion the great
cause of freedom for the folks in my
district as well as throughout the State.

7,838 people like this

9,799 people follow this

From: Jannelle Watson <-@fb.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 6:10 PM
To: C.Murphy Hebert azsos.gov>;-@content.facebookcom
Subject: Re: Reporting Election related misinformation

Hi Murphy,
This link leads us to Twitter content. Do you have links of this occurring on FB?

Jannelle Watson
U.S. Politics & Government Outreach
F'-a fb.com

FACEBOOK

@ Learn Mare

tor-Elect Kelly Townsend

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Senator-Elect Kelly Townsend calls for a recount and forensic audit of
the 2020 General election.

November 12, 2020

Phoenix, AZ

The effect of the 2020 Arizona General election on voter confidence is
extremely concerning, and it is of utmost importance that we act to
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

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 9:38:40 AM

To: @fb.com:

Subject: Re: RE: Reporting Election related misinformation
Sensitivity: Normal

No problem! Thank you for reviewing!!

Get Outlook for Android

From: Records JJJlfecontent facebook.com>
Friday November 1320209 28 51 AM

o Tl corms vorohy Hebert SR o5 e

Subject: Re RE Reporting Election related misinformation

Hi,
Thank you for bringing this to our attention. Our team has reviewed the content you reported and it is not against our Community Guidelines.

12.safelinks. protection.outlook.com/?
urk=https%3A%2F%2Fwww. facebook.com%2FSenatorT¢ d%2Fposts%2F 10158936612663914& amp:data=04%7C01%7C: 640 0 7C2cae985c446ade4 £13b9¢%7Cb4494a03f26d475dbad139871e763531%7C1%7C0%7C637408817593713737%7CUnkne

CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyIWljoiMC4w

However, per our policies, we have placed a banner below the content that links to our Voting Information Center and notes that voting by mail and voting in person have a long history of trustworthiness in the US and that voter fraud is extremely rare across voting methods, in order to ensure that timely and correct information
regarding US clection resuls are communicated to our users.

If you have additional questions, please et us know.

Kind regards,
Facebook Community Operations

On Thu, Nov 12,2020 at 05:17 PM, C.Murphy Hebert <@ azsos.gov> wrote:

> And here is a link to the post https:/nam12.safelinks. protection.outlook.com/?

urk=https%3A % 2F%2Fwww. facebook.com%2FSenatorTownsend%2Fposts%2F 101 58936612663914, =04%7C01%7C 40a: 2ov%7C2cae985¢446a4¢43509 £13b9¢%7Cb4494a03f26d475dba4139871e763531%7C1%7C0%TC637408817593713737%7CUnkng CTWFEpbGZsb3d8ey] WijoiMC4w
>

>

>From: C.Murphy Hebert
>Sent: Thursday, November 12. 2020 6:16 PM

ot et Watson S . con: [

@ content.facebook.com
>Subject: RE: Reporting Election related r
>

formation

>Hi— yes. Here is the profile, screen shots and link to the account.

>https/ afelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
urkhttps%3A%2F% 2Fwww . facebook.com%2FSenatorT¢ d 1=04%7C01%7Ccmhebert%40azsos. gov%7C2cac985c446a4e43509¢08d887f13b9c % 7Cb4494a0326d475dbad 139871 763531%7C1%7C0%TC637408817593713737%7CUnknown% 7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey) WIjoiMC4w LIAWMDAILCIQTjoiV2luMzIiLC.
>
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>From: Jannelle Watson <[ lfam.com<maitc @b com>>
>Sent: Thursday, November 12,2020 6:10 PM

>To: C.Murphy Hebert -@ams.gov<mmu-@azsus.gm>>;"o~ ntent. faccbook ol

>Subject: Re: Reporting Election related misinformation
>

ontent. facebook.com

>Hi Murphy,

>

>This link leads us to Twitier content. Do you have links of this occurring on FB?
>

>
>Jannelle Watson
>U.S. Politics & Government Qutreach
fb.com<mailto]

>[signature_
>

>
>From: "C.Murphy Hebert” <[ lf@azsos.gov<maito @ azsos.cov=>
>Date: Thursday, November 12, 2020 at 7:49 PM_

ot et Wotson S com-oso R b o

>Subject: Reporting Election related misinformation
>

content.facebook.com<mailto [l

content. facebook.com>" e

ontent. facebook.com<mailto [ lfcontent facebook.com=>

>Hello,
>
>1 am flagging this post as it a number of di theories about the Arizona election. It is content that includes misrepresentation of who can vote, qualifications for voting, whether a vote wil be counted, and what information and/or materials must be provided in order to vote.
>
> sJ//nam12.safelinks. protection.outlook.com/?urk=https%3A %2F%2FL facebook.com%2FL php%3Fu%3Dhttps % %252F%252Ftwitter.com%252] s%252F status%252F897591847014473729%26h%3DAT2RK cR87jiUGBIC: iqL1C-
K3Kkg98Y XnspR3s4KiU8HoSFS3htwlgwDh3RAC30m00ROkvZG1-
Qbj0lcsAkbhaYal.LayrlFa8HEKb7onPcY4xK Gbh6EwGCAwW%265%3D1 1=04%7C01%7C 040azs0s.gov%7C2cac985 £13b9¢%7Ch4494a03126d475dbad 139871e763531%7C1%7C0%7TC637408817593713737%7CUnknown% 7CTWFpbGZsb: JWIoiMC4wLIAWMDAILCIQIjoiV2h

F897591847014473729%26h%3DAT2RK cR87jiU GB{Cwz00HeiIMrigL 1 C-XK 3K kg98Y XnspR 3s4KiU8HoSFS3htwlqwDh3R A C30m00ROkvZGl-
13b9¢%7Cb4494a0326d475dba4139871¢763531%7C1%7C0%7C637408817593713737%7CUnknown% 7CTWEFpbGZsb3d8ey] WijoiMC4wLAwWMDAILCJQIjoiV2h

urk=https%3A%2F%2FLfacebook.com%2FLphp%3Fu%3Dhttps /6252F%252Ftwitter.com%252Fkatichobbs%252Fstatt
Qbj0lcsAkbhaYaLLayrlFa8HEKb7onPcY 4xK Gbh6EwGCAwW%265%3D1 =04%7C01%7Ce 40a: o
>




~Thanks for your time,

~Murphy Hebert

=[A close up of 2 bogo Description automatically generated]
~C. Murphy Hebert

=Drector of Commumcations
=Anzona Secretary of State

~Emai 22205 cov<maito [ laazos 2o
-0:
~Cell

1700 W. Washington St.. 7th FL | Phoenx. AZ | 85007

~This message and any messages in response to the sender of this
~message may be subject o 3 public records request.



